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BIRMINGHAM CITY COUNCIL 
PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Report to: Licensing Sub Committee C 

Report of: Interim Assistant Director of Regulation 
& Enforcement 

Date of Meeting: Wednesday 8th December 2021 
Subject: 
 

Licensing Act 2003 
Premises Licence – Grant 

Premises: La Casa Boierului, 3 York Road, Erdington, 
Birmingham, B23 6TE  

Ward affected: Erdington  

Contact Officer: 
 

Shaid Yasser, Senior Licensing Officer,                    
licensing@birmingham.gov.uk 

 

1. Purpose of report:  

 
To consider representations that have been made in respect of an application for a Premises 
Licence which seeks to permit the Sale of Alcohol (for consumption on the premises only) to 
operate from 11:00am until 10:30pm (Monday to Sunday). 
 
Premises to remain open to the public from 08:30am until 11:00pm (Monday to Sunday). 
 

 

 

2. Recommendation:  

 
To consider the representations that have been made and to determine the application. 

 

3. Brief Summary of Report:  

 
An application for a Premises Licence was received on 18th October 2021 in respect of La Casa 
Boierului, 3 York Road, Erdington, Birmingham, B23 6TE. 
 

Representations have been received from West Midlands Police as a responsible authority, and 
from other persons.  
  

 

4. Compliance Issues:  

4.1 Consistency with relevant Council Policies, Plans or Strategies: 

 
The report complies with the City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Council’s 
Corporate Plan to improve the standard of all licensed persons, premises and vehicles in the City. 
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5. Relevant background/chronology of key events:  

 
La Casa Boierului Ltd applied on 18th October 2021 for the grant of a Premises Licence for La Casa 
Boierului, 3 York Road, Erdington, Birmingham, B23 6TE. 
 
A representation has been received from West Midlands Police, as a responsible authority, which is 
attached at Appendix 1. 
 
Representations have been received from other persons. See Appendix 2.   
 
The application is attached at Appendix 3.  
 
Conditions have been agreed with Birmingham City Council Licensing Enforcement and the 
applicant, which are attached at Appendix 4.  
 
Site Location Plans at Appendix 5.  
 
When carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must have regard to Birmingham 
City Council's Statement of Licensing Policy and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Authority is also required to take such steps 
as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which are:- 
 

a. The prevention of crime and disorder;  
b. Public safety;  
c. The prevention of public nuisance; and  
d. The protection of children from harm. 

 

 

6.   List of background documents:  

 
Copies of the representations as detailed in Appendices 1 & 2   
Application Form, Appendix 3 
Conditions agreed with Birmingham City Council Licensing Enforcement, Appendix 4 
Site Location Plans, Appendix 5      
 
 

7.   Options available 
 

To Grant the licence in accordance with the application. 
To Reject the application. 
To Grant the licence subject to conditions modified to such an extent as considered appropriate. 
Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities to which the application relates. 
Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor. 
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Appendix 1  
From: Huram Taj  

Sent: 04 November 2021 09:56 

To: Licensing  

Cc: 'Rob.edge 

Subject: RE: [External]: FW: Premises licence: new application - 1136719 

 

Good Morning Licensing, 

 

West Midlands Police are in receipt of a premises licence application for La Casa Boierului, 3 York Road, 

Erdington B23 

The granting of this premises licence would not promote the licensing objectives and therefore, West 

Midlands Police cannot support this application and object on the grounds of prevention of public disorder 

and public nuisance. 

 

The premises is situated with-in an area that was previously covered by a cumulative impact zone due to 

high levels of anti-social behaviour and street drinking issues. 

Although the cumulative impact zone has been lifted, the issues mentioned are still ever present.  

Adding a licensed premises with the provision of alcohol will only add to the current issues and therefore no 

mitigating factors can be consider to promote the licensing objectives. 

 

Regards 

Huram Taj 60679 
Licensing Department 
Birmingham Partnerships Team:Lloyd House Birmingham: West Midlands Police 
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Appendix 2 
From: Councillor Gareth Moore  

Sent: 15 November 2021 10:12 

To: Licensing   

Cc: Councillor Robert Alden   

Subject: Objection to La Casa Boierului, 3 York Road, Erdington, Birmingham, B23 6TE Ref: 123031 

 

Dear Licensing  

 

We wish to object to the licence application made for the above premises which proposes the sale of 

alcohol until 22:30 each day on the basis that its proposed operation will not be compliant with the 

Licensing Objectives – namely the Prevention of Crime & Disorder and Prevention of Public Nuisance.  

 

Erdington High Street already suffers from street drinking and alcohol-related ASB and this is particularly 

significant at the Six Ways end. We receive frequent complaints about street drinkers congregating during 

the day outside Dixons and Domino’s Pizza, and so the provision of another premises selling alcohol is a 
serious concern. These concerns are shared by the Erdington neighbourhood policing team, who have to 

spend a significant amount of time dealing with complaints about ASB, and a female member of staff was 

recently threatened with rape by a street drinker. Sadly, this area of the High Street has deteriorated 

significantly due to the delay in renewing the Public Space Protection Order (PSPO), which has led to an 

increase in street drinking. The extent of the problem on the High Street is reflected in that it previously 

had a PSPO and a cumulative impact policy – which demonstrates the sheer scale of the problem and the 

cumulative impact of so many off-licences in such a small area.  

 

The addition of another premises will exacerbate this situation further and mean that the premises would 

operate contrary to the Licensing Objectives and therefore the application should be refused for the 

reasons set out above. We will be providing supporting evidence in support of our representation shortly in 

accordance with the committee procedure.  

 

Cheers 

 

Gareth  

 

COUNCILLOR GARETH MOORE 
Serving Abbey Fields, Erdington Village, Pitts Farm, Short Heath & Wylde Green 

Working for ERDINGTON all year round!!! 
 
Conservative Group Secretary & Treasurer  
The Council House, Victoria Square, Birmingham, B1 1BB   
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Appendix 3 
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Appendix 4 

 
From: Licence Leader   

Sent: 03 November 2021 08:57 

To: Christina McCullough   

Subject: RE: LA CASA BOIERULUI, 3 YORK RD, ERDINGTON, B23 

 

Christina, 

 
Good morning, I trust you’re keeping well.  
 
Many thanks for your email, the applicant is more than happy to have the listed conditions within 
the operating schedule, in order to uphold the licensing objectives. 
 
Kind regards 
Rob 

 
Rob Edge (Director) 
 

 

From: Christina McCullough 

Sent: 02 November 2021 23:56 

Subject: LA CASA BOIERULUI, 3 YORK RD, ERDINGTON, B23 

 

Dear Rob, 

I am in receipt of the application submitted in respect of the above premises. 

You will appreciate it is important that any conditions attached to a premises licence are clear, 
precise and enforceable in order to effectively promote the four licensing objectives. 

In considering the application submitted and the measures outlined in the operating schedule the 
Licensing Enforcement Team has applied the tests of necessity and reasonableness in order to 
promote the four licensing objectives and I have therefore attached a list of conditions which the 
Licensing Enforcement Team will require you to accept as conditions which will be applied to the 
licence.  

 

GENERAL 
An incident register will be kept at the premises and be made available to an 
authorised Officer of a Responsible Authority on request.  

PREVENTION OF 
CRIME & DISORDER 

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that those engaged with the sale of 
alcohol shall be provided with training on the licensing objectives and the 
conditions attached to the premises licence. Refresher training will be given every 
6 months. A log of the training shall be maintained and available for inspection by 
an authorised Officer of a Responsible Authority on request. 

 

Subject to your confirmation in writing that you agree to accept the attached conditions there will be 
no need for the Licensing Enforcement Team to make a representation regarding the application 
submitted.  

If you wish to discuss the matter please don’t hesitate to contact me. 

Regards 

 
Christina McCullough 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
 

Licensing Section | Regulation & Enforcement | City Operations Directorate 

Postal Address: Licensing, PO Box 17831, Birmingham, B2 2HJ 
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Appendix 5  

 

 
 

 

 

 


